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Florida 2009 Local Competition Data Request
Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2008
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Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find Florida 2009 Local Competition Data Request for the
Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2008, filed on behalf of Metropolitan
Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. {MetTel). A copy of both the Confidential and
Public versions have been enclosed along with a Confidentiality Request.

Please contact Meghan Ruwet at (303) 663-0102 or
mir @commplianceqroup.com with any questions concerning this filing. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.
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MATTHEW M, CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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Paublic Serpice Qommizsion
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: Aprii 14, 2009

TO: Meghan Ruwet, Manager/The Commpliance Group

FROM: Marguerite H. McLean, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

Number 090000-OT [DN 03364-09] or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning

2009 CLEC local competition data request 408), and filed on behalf of Metropolitan

Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. (MetTel) The document will be maintained in

locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite

McLean, Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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